



Dear District Directors and District 21 and 96 Council members,

The 2024-2025 alignment committee prepared and reviewed the below alignment proposal with committee members in February & March 2025. The task before us to merge two districts was challenging as it is new territory for our districts and the Toastmasters organization itself.

It is with excitement we share the below proposal with you and encourage you to reach out to the committee members and chairs prior to the business meeting with any questions you may have.

Committee Members:

Co-Chairs: Karen Burgess, DTM and Sharookh Daroowala, DTM

District 21:

Division A: Steven Leung DTM Division C: Valerie Gunn DTM Division E: Charnel Izaks

District 96: Division A: Kim Dickie Division B: Harold Liu Division C: Reza Sahraei Division F: Susan Gage Division J: Clinton Lee, DTM

Division D: Melody Helleouet Division E: Ahmed Hussain





Table of Contents

Committee Role 3
Requirements3
Situation3
Vancouver Island4
Sea to Sky, Sunshine Coast, North Shore and Vancouver4
Vancouver4
Vancouver, Coquitlam, Port Moody4
Burnaby4
Richmond, Delta, New Westminster4
Surrey and the Fraser Valley5
Northern, Interior, Kootenays, Okanagan5
Summary of Proposed District 21 and 96 Alignment
Division Breakdowns
Division A: Victoria & South Vancouver Island - AREAS 1-4
Division B: Vancouver Island -AREAS 10-147
Division C: Sea to Sky, Sunshine Coast, N. Shore & Vancouver - AREAS 20-23
Division D: Vancouver - AREAS 30-349
Division E: Vancouver, Coquitlam, Port Moody -AREAS 40-44
Division F: Burnaby - AREAS 50-5412
Division G: Delta, Richmond, Surrey - AREAS 60-6413
Division H: Surrey and the Fraser Valley - AREAS 70-7415
Division J: Northern, Kootenays, Okanagan - AREAS 80-84





Committee Role

Each year, districts worldwide are mandated to establish an alignment committee. This committee's primary function is to assess club assignments within the district's areas and divisions and formulate a proposal to modify assignments as necessary. The proposal crafted by the committee must subsequently undergo a vote by the District Council during the Annual General Meeting (AGM) prior to its submission to World Headquarters. This year the vote will be held on May 27.2025 at the combined District Council Meeting for District 21 which includes all clubs in both Districts 21 and 96.

Requirements

The requirements of the committee are outlined within Policy and Protocol 7.0 District Structure, 1. Club Assignments in the <u>Governing Documents</u>. At a high level the requirements include:

- D. The best interests of the clubs and District are taken into consideration when assigning clubs to Areas.
 - I. Areas consist of four (4) to six (6) clubs; however, an Area may consist of three (3) clubs on July 1 only when an effort to charter a fourth club is in process.
 - II. Under no circumstances may an Area have more than six (6) clubs on July 1.
 - III. Advanced clubs shall not be segregated into Areas.
 - IV. Areas may be segregated by language, subject to the approval of the District Council.
 - V. Districts assign clubs to Areas based upon:
 - a. Geographic proximity to other clubs
 - b. The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit
 - c. Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding)
 - d. Prospective clubs and expected growth
 - e. The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division)
- E. A Division must have a minimum of three (3) Areas.

Situation

As a result of the attrition of clubs created by the pandemic, District 21 has lost a significant portion of its club base. At the start of the 2019-2020 program year District 21 had a base of 135 clubs and District 96 had 130. At the start of the 2024-2025 program years, those numbers dropped to 97 and 99 clubs respectively.

District realignment is a process initiated by the Toastmasters International Board of Directors in which representatives from certain Districts (in Regions 1–7) will meet as a Committee to modify the boundaries of the Districts with the goal of each Districts' boundaries so that each District has a minimum of between 120–180 clubs each. As a result, Districts 21 and 96 will officially merge—a decision driven not by convenience, but by circumstance and necessity.





Combining forces allows the new district to benefit from a deeper pool of experienced leaders, a wider array of resources, and a stronger support network for clubs and members. The merge creates space for collaboration, revitalization, and innovation while staying aligned with Toastmasters' mission of empowering individuals to become more effective communicators and leaders.

While change can be difficult, this merger represents a step forward—a chance to create a united, resilient district that not only adapts to current realities but builds a stronger foundation for the future of Toastmasters in our region.

Geographic Areas

Vancouver Island

The ongoing decline in the number of Toastmasters clubs on Vancouver Island and the Gulf Islands has made it increasingly challenging to maintain the current division structures. Rebalancing the areas on the island will improve leadership effectiveness, support future growth, and create a more sustainable and geographically appropriate framework for the region.

Sea to Sky, Sunshine Coast, North Shore and Vancouver

This geographic community has demonstrated strong potential for growth, with increases in both membership and the formation of new clubs. Many of these clubs are well positioned to achieve Distinguished status or higher, reflecting a solid foundation for continued development and future success.

Vancouver

This geographic community has demonstrated strong potential for growth, with increases in both membership and the formation of new clubs. Many of these clubs are well positioned to achieve Distinguished status or higher, reflecting a solid foundation for continued development and future success.

Vancouver, Coquitlam, Port Moody

This geographic community has demonstrated strong potential for growth, with increases in both membership and the formation of new clubs. Many of these clubs are well positioned to achieve Distinguished status or higher, reflecting a solid foundation for continued development and future success.

Burnaby

This geographic community has demonstrated strong potential for growth, with increases in both membership and the formation of new clubs. Many of these clubs are well positioned to achieve Distinguished status or higher, reflecting a solid foundation for continued development and future success.

Richmond, Delta, New Westminster

Over the past decade, this geographic community has experienced limited growth and has faced ongoing challenges in sustaining its existing clubs. In response, every effort has been made to rebalance the area by incorporating strong, stable clubs from the Vancouver region to enhance overall district stability and support.





Surrey and the Fraser Valley

In recent years, this geographic area has demonstrated success in growing membership within its clubs. Integrating clubs from District 96 will help create a more balanced structure, strengthening all areas within the division and promoting continued growth and collaboration.

Northern, Interior, Kootenays, Okanagan

This geographic area spans a wide range of rural communities across British Columbia, presenting unique challenges due to the distances between clubs, areas, and divisions. While these challenges are unavoidable, every effort has been made to provide consistent support to all areas, particularly within smaller communities. Despite being the most logistically complex division, it holds significant potential for the development of new clubs and continued growth.

Summary of Proposed District 21 and 96 Alignment

Proposed Division / Geographic Location	Division	No. of Members	No. of Areas	No. of Clubs
Div A: Greater Victoria and Peninsula AREAS 0-4	A	299	4	17
Div B: Vancouver Island AREAS 10-14	В	262	4	19
Div C: Sea to Sky, Sunshine Coast, N. Shore & Vancouver AREAS 20-23	С	287	4	19
Div D: Vancouver AREAS 30-34	D	413	5	23
Div E: Vancouver, Coquitlam, Port Moody AREAS 40-44	E	457	5	23
Div F: Burnaby, AREAS 50-54	F	461	5	24
Div G: Delta, Richmond, Surrey AREAS 60-64	G	386	5	29
Div H: Surrey and the Fraser Valley AREAS 70-74	Н	385	5	25
Div J: Northern, Interior, Kootenays, Okanagan, AREAS 80-84	J	407	5	25

Note, membership data does not represent current renewal cycle totals. Data was collected in February 2025





Division Breakdowns

Division A: Victoria & South Vancouver Island - AREAS 1-4

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
8394	1	А	Birdcage Club	C	Α	1
2262553	1	А	Royal Roads	D	Suspended	1
396	1	А	Thunderbird Toastmasters Club	A	Α	1
			BC Public Service Virtual			
7007776	4	А	Communicators	C	A	1
7085759	4	А	Capital Park Superior Speakers	A	Α	1

7934556	2	А	Illuminations Mandarin	D	Suspended	2
1390136	2	А	Quorum Toastmasters	А	Α	2
6382	2	А	Advocates Club	D	Α	2
331	2	А	Rise And Shine	А	Α	2
790	1	А	Victoria Beaver Toastmasters Club #790	С	Α	2
6676	1	А	NiteShifters Toastmasters Club	С	Α	2

4671	3	А	Master Motivators Club	С	Α	3
2156215	4	А	Power Toasters	D	А	3
813223	3	А	Night Hawks Club	D	Α	3
1882	3	А	Oak Bay Toastmasters Club	A	А	3
1288	3	А	Saanich Peninsula Club	В	А	3

1201	3	А	Belmont Babblers Club	D	Α	4
673198	4	А	The Ramblers	В	А	4
1642540	4	А	Canada Revenue Raconteurs	A	А	4
1211	2	А	Readers & Debaters	D	Suspended	4
6136285	4	А	Seymour Synergy Toastmasters Club	C	А	4

Division A Checklist	Response
Geographic proximity to other clubs	All clubs are based primarily in the Greater Victoria area as their "home" or offer 100% online attendance option.
√ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	No issues identified in providing service.





 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	As of March 31, 2025, 59% of the clubs within the proposed alignment are either on track or approaching the threshold for achieving Distinguished recognition. The clubs have been strategically distributed across areas to ensure a balanced representation of strength and to support ongoing development and success.
√ Prospective clubs and expected growth	Definite potential for new clubs in this geographic area
 √ The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division) 	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division B: Vancouver Island -AREAS 10-14

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
5952	20	С	Goldstream Toastmasters	В	В	10
5060	1	A	Norvic Toastmasters Club	С	В	10
7340	2	A	Trestle Toastmasters	С	В	10
1472411	20	С	Sooke Harbour Toastmasters Club	С	В	10
38	20	С	First Canadian Toastmasters Club	А	В	10

950	20	С	Cowichan Toastmasters Club	В	В	11
614459	20	С	Salt Spring Toastmasters Club	С	В	11
3248959	20	С	Silverbridge Toastmasters	С	В	11
2952	21	С	Seniors Speak Toastmasters	D	В	11
3219	21	С	Diverse Abilities	С	В	11

3620	21	С	Enterprising Toastmasters	D	В	12
7460	21	С	Harbour City Toastmasters Club	А	В	12
4469753	21	С	Island Excellence Toastmasters	С	В	12
8031	21	С	Mid Island Advanced Toastmasters Club	С	В	12
7872661	21	С	WODTM	D	В	12

5750	21	С	Arbutus Toastmasters Club	А	В	14
714495	22	С	Campbell River Toastmasters Club	D	В	14
3984	22	С	Comox Valley Toastmasters Club	С	В	14
8010	22	С	Sixty Minutes Club #8010	D	В	14
7561946	22	С	Talking The Walk Toastmasters	С	В	14





Division B Checklist	Response
√ Geographic proximity to other clubs	Due to recent club losses, this division is no longer sustainable as an exclusively North-of-the-Malahat region. To enhance viability and ensure balanced support, Area 10 is being expanded to include communities south of the Malahat, extending through the West Shore and Sooke. Area 11 will comprise a mix of Gulf Island, Duncan, and online clubs. Area 12 will maintain its focus on the Nanaimo region, while Area 14 will include clubs located north of Nanaimo, primarily centered around the Comox Valley and Campbell River.
✓ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	Every effort has been made to balance the geographic distribution of clubs, with careful consideration given to the manageability and effectiveness of area director support
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	As of March 31, 2025, 47% of clubs in the proposed alignment are on track or near achieving Distinguished recognition. Clubs have been strategically divided to ensure balanced strength across areas.
 √ Prospective clubs and expected growth 	Although there are no current leads for new clubs in this area, there is potential for expansion in the Nanaimo and Northern Island communities
 √ The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division) 	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division C: Sea to Sky, Sunshine Coast, N. Shore & Vancouver - AREAS 20-23

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
973	11	А	Vancouver Speakers and Leaders	А	С	20
2149	11	А	Vancore Toastmasters	D	С	20
4809564	12	A	St. Paul's Toastmasters	С	С	20
8988	12	A	Vancouver Downtown Royal-T	D	С	20

6155	34	С	Quay Speakers Toastmasters Club	A	С	21
28677197	12	А	Invictus Accounting Group	victus Accounting Group A		21
			North Vancouver Friendship			
1734	34	С	Toastmasters	C	С	21
1481452	15	А	Fluor Vancouver Speakers	С	С	21
3193346	34	С	Advanced Leaders Lab (ALL)	С	С	21





322	34	С	North Vancouver Toastmasters	А	С	22
1085	34	С	West Vancouver Toastmasters 1085	В	С	22
9412	34	С	Logos Toastmasters Club	В	С	22
28678505	31	С	District Dialoguers	В	С	22
28677705	51	E	Arc'teryx Toastmasters	A	С	22

1494034	33	С	Howe Sound Toastmasters	С	С	23
6495600	33	С	FocusPoint Toastmasters Club	D	С	23
1248	33	С	Morningstars Toastmasters Club	В	С	23
5403	33	С	Sunshine Toastmasters	С	С	23
4111115	33	С	Sea To Sky Toastmasters	В	С	23

Division C Checklist	Response
Geographic proximity to other clubs	All clubs are based primarily in the Vancouver, N. Vancouver and Sunshine Coast areas as their "home" or offer 100% online attendance option.
√ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	Areas have been created to support visits and service by an Area Director
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	Balancing the clubs in strength of membership and DCP points was taken into consideration.
 √ Prospective clubs and expected growth 	This Division was intentionally built at 4 areas to allow for continued growth as seen in the 2024-2025 program year.
 √ The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division) 	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division D: Vancouver - AREAS 30-34

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
822550	21	В	Speaking For Success	С	D	30
2837872	21	В	Easy Speakers	С	D	30
28677043	21	В	ISC BC - CIRNAC TAG NW	В	D	30
28677926	24	В	Let's Get Infinite	A	D	30
28677266	21	В	EY Vancouver Toastmasters Club	В	D	30



District Alignment Committee 2024-2025 District 21 and 96



1134527	21	В	Absolutely Toasted	С	D	31
8139	22	В	Night Vision Toastmasters Club	А	D	31
7896279	22	В	Franco Fun Vancouver Toastmasters	В	D	31
3134398	14	А	Vancouver Mandarin Learners	D	D	31
28675643	22	В	Empowering Entrepreneurs Toastmasters	В	D	31
28678351	14	А	Glagol Russian-speaking Toastmasters	В	D	32
4548	25	В	Declarations Toastmasters	С	D	32
3169	23	В	UBC Toastmasters Club	D	D	32
1816260	23	В	UBC Staff Toastmasters Club	С	D	32
			Vancouver Entrepreneurs Toastmasters			
982012	14	A	Club	А	D	32
8454	25	В	BCSC Talking Watchdogs Club	А	D	33
813938	25	В	Speak Your Mind	С	D	33
6016172	25	В	Clever Toastmasters Action Bunch	С	D	33
5333636	14	А	Aplomb Success KPMG GVA	А	D	33
6829401	24	В	Langara Toastmasters Club	D	D	33
28676454	24	В	Precision Talkers	D	D	33
		_		_		

9740	23	В	Vancouver Racquenteurs Toastmasters	D	D	34
28678034	12	А	Electrify Your Speech	В	С	34
28676406	25	В	PHSA Toastmasters	В	D	34
28678021	15	А	Queer Voices Toastmasters	В	D	33
7213468	14	А	TELUS Gardeners	D	D	34

Division D Checklist	Response
Geographic proximity to other clubs	All clubs are based primarily in the Vancouver area as their "home" or offer 100% online attendance option.
√ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	All areas are within close proximity to the downtown core or easy commute for district leaders to support.
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	Balancing the clubs in strength of membership and DCP points was taken into consideration for future strength of the division.
 ✓ Prospective clubs and expected growth 	The division was constructed to allow for the growth of at least 1 new club per area for the 2025-2026 program year.





Distinguished programs (e.g., club	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.
base of the Area or Division)	

Division E: Vancouver, Coquitlam, Port Moody - AREAS 40-44

Club	2024-	2024-	Club Name	Strength	New	New
Number	2025	2025			Division	Area
	Area	Division				
1892	11	Α	Burrard Toastmasters Club	A	E	40
3924503	12	А	SNC-Lavalin Vancouver Toastmasters	В	E	40
7852137	31	С	Branching Out	В	E	40
4589	14	А	Advanced Speakers Club	С	E	40
4476	52	E	Sundogs Toastmasters Club	С	E	40

2356080	12	А	Dunsmuir Power Presenters	A	E	41
7239	15	A	Vancouver - Seymour Speakers Club	A	E	41
2769	15	A	Cloverleaf Toastmasters Club	С	E	41
			Well-Spoken Professionals (WSP)			
3638388	15	A	Toastmasters Club	C	E	41

1709	21	В	Advanced Aurators Club	D	Е	42
4328	22	В	City Hall Connaught Toastmasters Club	В	E	42
59	23	В	Vancouver Toastmasters Club	А	E	42
8237	22	В	Earth Aware Toastmasters Club	А	E	42
28677327	41	D	Talking Titans Toastmasters Club	D	E	42

4812	24	В	Marpole Community Toastmasters Club	А	E	43
2460	23	В	Kerrisdale Toastmasters Club	А	E	43
6456	24	В	Centennial Toastmasters Club	В	E	43
605658	52	E	Talk of the Town	В	E	43
28676817	41	D	Techi Talkers	D	E	43

7743	53	E	Rocky Point Club	А	Е	44
6399	53	E	Lincoln Toastmasters Club	В	E	44
992549	52	E	Top Story Advanced	С	E	44
3337150	52	E	Downtown Coquitlam TM Club	A	E	44
4801014	52	E	Down to Business	В	E	44





Division E Checklist	Response
Geographic proximity to other clubs	All clubs are based primarily in the Vancouver, Port Coquitlam and Port Moody areas as their "home" or offer 100% online attendance option.
✓ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	No issues identified in providing service.
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	Balancing the clubs in strength of membership and DCP points was taken into consideration for future strength.
✓ Prospective clubs and expected growth	This division saw considerable growth in the 2024-2025 program year and thus was created to allow for continued growth for the 2025-2026 program year.
 √ The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division) 	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division F: Burnaby - AREAS 50-54

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
4931	41	D	Salsa Speakers Club	В	F	50
6907	41	D	Power Speakers 6907	A	F	50
692859	41	D	Roadsters Club	С	F	50
813114	42	D	Community Impact Speakers Club	С	F	50
28677550	43	D	DP World Canada Toastmasters	D	F	50

1827173	42	D	PARAKEETS Toastmasters Club	С	F	51
2945976	42	D	Glenlyon Toastmasters	А	F	51
7763511	42	D	Talktioneers	В	F	51
28677450	42	D	Svante Toastmasters	D	F	closing
28678425	41	D	Kwik Witted Linguists	В	F	51

7400907	41	D	Desi Toastmasters	С	F	52
4371	43	D	Metro Speakers Club	А	F	52
5818	43	D	Speakeasy Club	А	F	52
1086799	44	D	Spoken Word Toastmasters	В	F	52
2328	44	D	Telespeakers Club	D	F	52





28678274	51	E	Red Leaf Racontuers (SFU Univ)	В	F	53
1254308	43	D	FortiMasters	В	F	53
28677925	53	E	RSL Toastmasters Club	А	F	53
5989	51	E	Burnaby Mountain Toastmasters Club C F		53	
1017095	32	С	City of the Arts Club	D	F	53

5449	51	E	Stimulight Toastmasters Club	A	F	54
1612	51	E	Crystal Clear Speakers Club	ystal Clear Speakers Club A F		54
			Speakers Of The House Toastmasters			
6218	43	D	Club	C	F	54
			Burnaby Entrepreneurs Toastmasters			
5265003	44	D	Club	C	F	54
3872	44	D	Burnaby Toasters Club	В	F	54

Division F Checklist	Response
Geographic proximity to other clubs	All clubs are based primarily in the Burnaby, Port Moody areas as their "home" or offer 100% online attendance option.
√ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	No issues identified in providing service.
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	Balancing the clubs in strength of membership and DCP points was taken into consideration for future strength.
 √ Prospective clubs and expected growth 	This division saw considerable club growth in the 2024-2025 program year and thus was created to allow for continued growth for the 2025-2026 program year.
 √ The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division) 	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division G: Delta, Richmond, Surrey - AREAS 60-64

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
867	40	E	Deltones Club	В	G	60
3767	40	E	Rich-Del Club	С	G	60
			Ambassadors - Tsawwassen			
4666	40	E	Toastmasters	C	G	60
28676909	40	E	Town Hall Talkers	A	G	60
9373	40	E	Richmond Dragon Masters	D	G	Closed





9932	51	F	Engaging Humour Toastmasters Club	D	G	60
	1	•	· · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>
5488	41	E	Richmond Toastmasters Club	С	G	61
5346	41	E	First Mandarin Toastmasters Club	D	G	61
845571	51	F	Toastmentors	С	G	61
9257	42	E	enRICHed Speakers Toastmasters Club	С	G	61
8790	42	E	MDA Toastmasters	С	G	61
28677207	41	E	Schneider Electric Richmond Toastmasters	А	G	61
4142	40	E	Richmond Friendly Toastmasters Club	D	G	62
3314718	41	E	Spotlight Speakers	D	G	62
3435	53	E	Tillicum Toastmasters	А	G	62
1703259	53	E	Just Pros Toastmasters	С	G	62
2279512	53	E	Douglas Toastmasters	В	G	62
908	42	E	Leading Edge Club	D	G	62
			Richmond Chamber of Commerce			
28677846	40	E	Members Toastmasters Club	В	G	63
6246	41	E	Comp-Talk Toastmasters	D	G	63
7536845	41	E	Unicorn Tribe Toastmasters	С	G	63
5881	42	E	The Word Toastmasters	С	G	63
9200	42	E	North Delta Power Talkers Club	В	G	63
1028836	43	E	Fraser Friends	D	G	Closed
7844004	43	E	VDA Toastmasters Club	D	G	63
		I	1		1	,
9362	50	F	Early Edition Toastmasters Club	С	G	64
9516	50	F	White Rock Evening Edition Club	С	G	64
3844160	50	F	Finding Vino Toastmasters Club	D	G	64

3844160	50	F	Finding Vino Toastmasters Club	D	G	64
1158953	51	F	The Professional Edge	А	G	64
8178	50	F	White Rock Club	А	G	64
3262351	50	F	Toastmasters By The Sea	С	G	64

Division G Checklist	Response
√ Geographic proximity to other clubs	All clubs are either located within the same geographic area or offer an online-only attendance option. Areas 60/61/62 serve Richmond and South Delta, while Areas 63/64 focus on North Delta and the northern parts of Surrey.
√ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how	No issues identified in providing service.





meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	As of March 31, 2025, 21% of clubs in the proposed alignment are on track or close to achieving Distinguished recognition. The clubs have been organized into areas to ensure a balanced distribution of strength.
Prospective clubs and expected growth	A new club has recently been chartered in Richmond. Over the past decade, this division has experienced significant attrition in both clubs and membership. However, based on historical trends, there is potential to strengthen the division through the formation of new clubs.
 √ The likelihood of eligibility for Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division) 	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division H: Surrey and the Fraser Valley - AREAS 70-74

Club Number	2024- 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
28675324	54	E	Money Matters Toastmasters	D	Н	70
2651	52	F	Cloverdale Club	С	Н	70
8742	52	F	Good News Toastmasters Club	A	Н	70
28675937	52	F	Control Freaks	D	н	Closing
7378883	51	F	SPEAKtackular	D	н	Closing
9460	43	E	Surrey Civic Toastmasters	C	H	70
2743	53	F	Langley Toastmasters 2743	A	Н	71
1328523	53	F	Langley Morning Toastmasters	С	Н	71
861014	53	F	Envision Enunciators	В	Н	71
7050191	53	F	Dynamic Professional Speakers	D	Н	71
3486	54	F	Chilliwack Toastmasters Club	A	Н	72
9328	54	F	Snowpeaks Toastmasters Club	С	н	72
9453	54	F	Rise And Shine Toastmasters Club	В	н	72
965	54	F	Abbotsford Sundown Club	В	н	72
7535384	54	F	The Knights of Abbotsford	С	Н	72
8116	54	E	Positively Speaking Club	С	Н	73
1503295	54	E	Blue Heron Toastmasters	В	<u>н</u> Н	73
3050928	54	E	Golden Ears Christian Toastmasters	С	H	73
6095	54	F	Mission Toastmasters Club	C	<u>н</u> Н	73





3439	52	F	Walnut Grove Toastmasters	А	Н	73
7311328	51	F	PowerTalk	С	Н	74
2590	42	E	Surrey Club 2590	С	н	74
			Fraser Heights Cornerstone			74
1449677	43	E	Toastmasters	D	Н	74
7966	43	E	Speak With Confidence Club	В	н	74
			Energized Communicators Toastmasters			74
689049	43	E	Club	А	Н	74

	Division H Checklist	Response
√ Geog	raphic proximity to other clubs	The Division covers southern portions of Surrey, Langley and the Fraser Valley. Areas 73 primarily focus on Pitt Meadows, Maple Ridge and Walnut Grove. Areas 70, 71 and 74 covers Langley, portions of Surrey, and Cloverdale. Area 72 includes Abbotsford, Chilliwack and Mission.
effect requi meet	ability of an Area Director to tively provide service, without ring the clubs to change how ings are conducted to accommodate rea Director visit	No issues identified in providing service.
	size and strength (e.g., paid, active, Inding)	As of March 31, 2024, 52% of clubs in the proposed alignment are on track or close to achieving Distinguished recognition. The clubs have been organized into areas to ensure a balanced distribution of strength.
√ Prosp	pective clubs and expected growth	Division H has not identified growth potential at this time.
Distir	ikelihood of eligibility for nguished programs (e.g., club base of .rea or Division)	Achieving distinguished Area and Division recognition appears to be a viable possibility with this alignment.

Division J: Northern, Kootenays, Okanagan - AREAS 80-84

Club Number	2024 - 2025 Area	2024- 2025 Division	Club Name	Strength	New Division	New Area
872	70	J	Westside Toastmasters	В	J	80
5300	70	J	Kelowna AM Toastmasters Club	A	J	80
2004846	70	J	OC Toastmasters	С	J	80
2796	70	J	Kelowna Toastmasters	A	J	80
2196677	70	J	Penticton Toasties	В	J	80





2852	71	J	Sentinel Speakers Club	С	J	81
3532	71	J	Cranbrook First Club	D	J	81
6196	71	J	Nelson Fresh Tracks Toastmasters	С	J	81
5700655	11	А	Be Amazing	А	J	81
6884	72	J	Monday Night Vernon Toastmasters Club	С	J	81
2645	72	J	Armstrong Toastmasters Club 2645	D	J	82
2861	72	J	Salmon Arm Toastmasters Club	С	J	82
1348085	72	J	Monashee Toastmasters	D	J	82
9073	71	J	Morning Sun Club	С	J	82
1929	72	J	Vernon Club	В	J	82
1298198	72	J	Hi Noon Toastmasters	С	J	82
786	31	С	Cariboo Club	D	J	83
2171	31	С	Spruce Capital Club	С	J	83
3197	32	С	Cariboo Speakers and Leaders	С	J	83
3081	31	С	Prince George Toastmasters	В	J	83
6252	31	С	Plaza 400 Toastmasters Club	D	J	83
2046	32	С	Nechako Toastmasters	С	J	84
4560	32	С	Achievers Toastmasters Club	D	J	84
1454214	71	J	Let's Talk Business	D	J	84
28678190	33	С	Veeam AMER SDR	В	J	84
28678313	24	В	Veeam AMER Sales Toastmasters	В	J	84

Division J Checklist	Response
√ Geographic proximity to other clubs	Division J is the largest in District 21, but efforts were made to group areas into smaller geographic regions. Area 80 covers Kelowna and South Okanagan, Area 82 includes the North Okanagan and Salmon Arm, Area 81 serves the Kootenays, and Areas 83 and 84 cover northern BC, including Quesnel, Prince George, Kitimat, and Charlie Lake.
√ The ability of an Area Director to effectively provide service, without requiring the clubs to change how meetings are conducted to accommodate an Area Director visit	The remote locations of clubs in Areas 83 and 84, along with Area 81's wide geographic spread, present challenges for area director service. Despite these difficulties, every effort has been made to ensure effective support for all clubs.
 √ Club size and strength (e.g., paid, active, disbanding) 	As of March 31, 2025, 36% of clubs in this proposed alignment are estimated to be on track or close to achieving Distinguished recognition, making Division J the statistically weakest in District 21. However, the clubs in the areas collaborate closely to support one another, and expanding the





	division further to include other clubs is not a viable option due to geographic challenges.
Prospective clubs and expected growth	Division J has not identified growth potential at this time.
Distinguished programs (e.g., club base of the Area or Division)	Area 80 is well-positioned to achieve Distinguished recognition. The other four areas may face more challenges at this time, but with more focused support, these clubs could see increased strength and progress.

This concludes the 2024-2025 alignment committee report.